Message

From: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: 1/8/20205:26:39 PM

To: Heidi Rous [HRous@esassoc.com]; Anitra Rice [ARice@esassoc.com]; Mindala Wilcox [fo=Inglewood/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]

Subject: Fwd: Follow-up Technical Data Request: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center Project

Lisa Trifiletti

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lijin Sun <L.Sun@aqmd.gov>

Date: January 8, 2020 at 5:12:48 PM PST

To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Cc: Jillian Wong <jwongl@agmd.gov>, Alina Mullins <AMullins@agmd.gov>, Heidi Rous <HRous@esassoc.com>, Anitra
Rice <ARice@esassoc.com>

Subject: FW: Follow-up Technical Data Request: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center Project

Hi Lisa,
| want to let you know that we sent to the Lead Agency a follow-up technical data request as follows.

Thank you,
Lijin

From: Alina Mullins

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 4:47 PM

To: ibecproject@cityofinglewood.org

Cc: Jillian Wong <jwongl@aqgmd.gov>; Lijin Sun <LSun@aqgmd.gov>; Celia Diamond <cdiamond@agmd.gov>; Joyce
lledan <lJiledan@agmd.gov>

Subject: Follow-up Technical Data Request: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center Project

Follow-up Technical Data Request
Good afternoon Ms. Wilcox,

I am confirming that on 01/03/2020, in response to our request from 01/02/2020, South Coast AQMD staff received a
USB drive containing the following technical data: “CO Hotspot”, “Construction”, “D23 HIA”, “GHG Files” and
“Operations”. South Coast AQMD staff appreciates your timely response to the original data request.

Upon review of the files sent to South Coat AQMD as a part of the original data request, we found that the file labeled
“CO Hotspot” on the USB drive redirects to a shortcut, which cannot be accessed. Additionally, it did not appear that the
CMAQ files, which are discussed in Chapter 3.2. Air Quality and Appendix D: Air Quality of the Draft EIR, were included
on the USB drive.



Please provide an electronic copy of the live CO Hotspot and CMAQ files, and any additional emission calculation
spreadsheets, that were used to quantify the air quality impacts, including the health impact analysis, from construction
and/or operation of the Proposed Project.

You may burn the data onto a CD and send it to South Coast AQMD Attn: CEQA-Intergovernmental Review, to the
address in my signature below. Or, you may send the above-mentioned documents via a Dropbox link in which they may
be accessed and downloaded by South Coast AQMD staff as soon as possible. For downloading purposes, please add
Ms. Celia Diamond, at cdiamond@anmd.gov, as our contact to access the Dropbox link.

Without all files and supporting documentation, South Coast AQMD staff will be unable to complete a review of the air
quality analyses in a timely manner. Any delays in providing all supporting documentation will require additional time for
review beyond the end of the comment period.

Thank you,

Alina Mullins

Assistant Air Quality Specialist, CEQA IGR

Planning, Rule Development & Area Sources

South Coast Air Quality Management District

21865 Copley Drive, Diamond Bar, CA 91765

P. {909) 396-2402

E. amullins®@aamd.goy

*Please note that South Coast AQMD is closed on Mondays.

From: Alina Mullins

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2020 3:32 PM

To: ibecproject@cibvoiinglewoodore

Cc: Jillian Wong <jwongl@aamd.gov>; Lijin Sun <L Sun@agmd.eow>; Celia Diamond <gdiamond@agmd.eov>; Joyce
lledan <liledan@agmd.gov>

Subject: Technical Data Request: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center Project

Dear Ms. Wilcox,

South Coast AQMD staff is in the process of reviewing the Draft Environmental impact Report (Draft EIR) for the
Proposed Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center Project (South Coast AQMD Control Number: LAC191227-10).
The public commenting period is from 12/27/19 — 02/10/20.

Upon review of the files available on the Proposed Project’s website as a part of the public review period, | was able to
access Appendix D: Air Quality, which includes PDF versions of the CalEEMod, AERMOD, Health Risk Assessment, CMAQ
and BenMAP-CE output files for the Proposed Project. Please provide an electronic copy of the live modeling files that
were used to generate these output files (e.g., live input files), and any additional emission calculation spreadsheets
used to quantify the air quality impacts, including health risk, from construction and/or operation of the Proposed
Project.

You may burn the data onto a CD and send it to South Coast AQMD Attn: CEQA-Intergovernmental Review, to the
address in my signature below. Or, you may send the above-mentioned documents via a Dropbox link in which they may
be accessed and downloaded by South Coast AQMD staff no later than January 9*", 2020. For downloading purposes,
please add Ms. Celia Diamond, at cdiamondd@agmed.gov, as our contact to access the Dropbox link.

Without all files and supporting documentation, South Coast AQMD staff will be unable to complete a review of the air
quality analyses in a timely manner. Any delays in providing all supporting documentation will require additional time for
review beyond the end of the comment period.



Thank you,

Alina Mullins

Assistant Air Quality Specialist, CEQA IGR

Planning, Rule Development & Area Sources

South Coast Air Quality Management District

21865 Copley Drive, Diamond Bar, CA 91765

P. {909) 396-2402

E. amullins@aamd.gov

*Please note that South Coast AQMD is closed on Mondays.

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted
for reasons other than approved business purposes



